
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

15 March 2014 U:dn 

One: Ii lie::, 

I hope you are v.yell 

I have objected to this application and win let you know any news. 

Allbest, 

SEmon 

2.11111111 
To: Carr, Seonaid; Cam Seonaid 
Cc: Leyland, Claire-Louise (Councillork Spinella, Gin thouncillork Marcus, Simon (Councillo 
(Councillor 
Subject: Planning application 2014/1037/P 

ennear, Andrew 

RE: 10 A Makhill Avenue, London N W 3  71ff: 

Application Ref: 2014R0371P 

Associated R e f  2013/3477/P 

For the attention o f  Ms Seonaici Carr, 

The  and design form o f  the p roposa l  dwelling house emphasizes excessively the h:dlc: scale and 

size o f  the building that is in a highly visible location, at the junction o f  Makhil 

at character o f  RedFrog CA and in particular o f  Makhi is; (DP 2 1 3 1  It fags to 

ill Avenue buildings and in particular with the adjoining number 10 block 

o f  This her floor Its the existing building, too closely to the pitched roof o f  number I 

and is invasive the predominant  Asrnn o f  the street skvline and the prevailing material and details 

that are part o f  the ear  tal qualities king established as the Redning character, 

lit contrast, the existing building breaks down the apparent scale and size o f  the building bulk, using separate 

blocks and a setback o f  the main building, The proposed change will obliterate the views from the dormer windows 

o r  m y  habitable roomtnt number Ill, which exist by the Northeast side c o m e r  from where all the roofscapes and 

sneer  trees, on both n d e s  o f  Makhill Avenue Northwards towards Redington Road are currently in view, 

The choice ollquiN alien mateHals, such as bronze frames proposed for the window surrounds, bronze canopy, steel 

panel, and alundninin garage doors makes this proposal braf four-storey dwelling house depart Limn the titiditional 

Redlimg conservation area character materials, associated with brick and timber windows, Thus, the proposed 



fountorey dwelling I. & n e s  (tom the prevailing character orate majority dike sweet's dwelling houses and 
floc 
The design proposal falls to justify the demolition of as aiming neutral building. noosing to substitute it by 
n e w  Kithira, b u d d i n g  design.  This is an unaceepuble lOSS O f  apponunity Co M O W  a special architeaural 

lb .  a b lock  o f  f ists the this penicular location. 
The Kenna CA does not end. mep-bbeli of flats S w i l l  t e n  from ibis proposal *loch calends ' , thorn '  the 

th0111111 mar building l i l a  spreads n o u n  and educes l a the  m e s s  o f  e x i s t i n g  verdant garden T h i s  a III alw 

completely dis rain w a r  tonne that sustains nets. plains. Ands. wenn* n e e  b in .  owls. cthorrels and kites 
Ranint 0 1 1 i t t l i n  B i c i d t h e n t h  : w o n  accepted responsib i l i ty  to  ensure d is t  the f ledg l ing  n e w  and n n i s o l  green 

Police* ' a p p a l  such h i th l isers th  %alum and seeks 10 W P M  t h e  e d i t i n g  green w i e l d e r .  x h i c h  is o n e  o f  111C 

topeera l th ica l  realunsw dia l  n a b  b e t w t h l i  O a k h i l l  A v e n u e  a n d  M a t h  O n c e .  enhanc ing  thew i n k . :  w control  eliinalt 

champ:.  T h e  l o  el 4311m: ice+  a n o n :  a h u i d n e n e  green i .al ley a n d  c o m i l o r  to  the O u .  anal .  The cumin pence 
a tn. .  hove a delf inswital  c i r c a  us. the ex is t ing  a i r  qua l i t y  a n d  noise pol lut iOn l o  this calk>. of 01014aMling 

hindisersily. 

Funarmorc rho block of flab owed hy elating the ex is t ing  l o p o t a p h k a l  l o c h /  Wi l l  also e r n  ah e o n  c ate 
inn memo. dna donning enrol, the ththous cont inent  produced b y  T h a w .  Wager d i p  M I N I  their  inab i l i t y  to 

aocommOde le  in to  i h e i t  w a n e  dew infrastructure t h e  n u i r d s a t e t e d  b y  app l ica t ion  proposal  R d 2 0 1 4  11111/.4 (OTS 

Rd 29753), which 1 presume is also applicable 101k n e n  sopliattiot 
then if the report's conclusion ensidas die loss of twilight and light as being minimal, this lining hen no 
n e w e l *  to the effect that will be creaed by the substantial loss of pram and bouncy trees w make men for 
cononseion. i n  will certainly entente overlooking of number 10 habitable rooms on the North n o  and On 
n e n  by the pinated increase over the height and depth of rides ne-up next to number 10. be).ronl the 
ening rear envelope. It will obviously tees the oppommity for noise and visual intrusion from the n e w  levels 
of excessively large patios. balconies and lartatea a n o n &  10 A to the side and b i n  gardens of number 10 block 
if flab. 
The nes Nods of flas side a m n i a  above die upper ground flew l e a  is located approximately in 700 mrn from 
I l le  s i l t  boundary liom number 10, and 1200 n n  liwn atone II lloccver. the basement. sub-basement line is 
sited next to the borndiny I n  another 10 block of flats. Due to Rather dandle use to acme has numbs, 1 and 
2. the metalling keen and the ascend unseen the total batmen may reset ina depth of I I  m d o n  Awn the 
n a n d  floor level r the from of number 10A Ind number 10. CoaskIneles the comment provided in number 10A 
IBA once that is a clear need to inveigigasa Inbar Ma Wrangled Marl findings a n d  the Possible M k  I 

subsidence number 10. es rell is the leedrope even whirs Kari ROM f a l g r a l i n g  t h e  need ihe stthslotwol 

pining does not shy of colossi!'" the km aramential n u t  of trees necessary CO maks room Aw extending thy 
12.5. i n )  t h e  n e w  C e a t a n i n i O n  O f  C a l l a r i e  s i x a m m o d a t i o n .  hs lectoth i  1 0 T a t t h  pat ios,  a s e r s i t e d  l i g h t h e l l  and 

garden or bow the p e n a l  could Mange' a n o n  27 Ilcath Drive garden p r a w n y  o r  w i n d  s u l n i i k i w e  e l a n n s  in 

Ilse th l the.  It should also maiden that the I n a  of lbw extension . . . b u i l  impithe a n  o h n t r u c i n e  blank math 

p o o t h l y e n t  i n  height  o v e r  s e c t i o n s o r a t e  l o x , /  i thrdth I s t e l  o f  n u m b e r  Iii. 



The London Plan and armien snaky sit we Inc black. of Rau near transport Mika S a l a  be limited to 1 parking 

space per flak The onswal oiggcso 5 parking sacs and 10 melody 2 car parking masa already lased to 
amber 8. 
No proposal to s a w s  the lona of sive and t thiation lobe expoxed I n s  MI over his and motor MOM water 
nth*  plane uip.nau. as well as baseman airkomlithasig is put (toward. There an way important details to 

orbacati tools. as well as to prows hank malt and bad vides. They should be catindly located. inside 
the dwelling hose. so al to contain the impact they will erste. hypos& ftc exleraivo terraces, green moll and 
pboteshak panels should he toted. I n  simply empirically soggested. Local conditions can defeat design 
Seinen. Remedial measures must lie nalicheally proposed for the mason I described previously for application 
owning 201 477-P.3 which rcifwed. I sincerely hopti that Camden has been able 10 S a s s  and s o r s a  the 
ocknot mama sloody publiched pan of refusal. particularly mason number nine tatted for this refusal, that 
requited cuilicisub comprelicante and robust aossincro 01 the provision of aftbrdabk housing. which the 
applicant has failed to demotions that an show or 011.5he contribution is not the apprionaks method for ensuring 
the pa it own of Shirdahlo housing (policy l'yin and polky 1P3). It i s . .  important dement for balancing the 
socio-economic and sit intamental balance of Redirog cortsetration sea as well. 
No conoesson should he allowed, to accommodate the demolition of the costae sohantment at number 10A. 
which is loomed next to number 10 or demolition and erection of main stairs to Ifni floor cannon door that migN 
piejudis the life of very important oak woos. The suss phut excludes this commis 
10A and salons it to numbs 10. Even if ownership of this s e  i i .  civil matter. indoseadent of planning, as this 
point this should be questioned as to why the proposed she plan depict this embankman and oak Woe outside the 
boundaries of number WA. 
Considering my acsimous I suanshy use you to Sine simians to this application and avoid the crams oh 
paecdeitis. I also nisi' lobe notified of the eaumiute date and the derision dist is finally reached. 
Thank you for your attention. 
With best wisher. 
Lilian Z. Brannan, MRTPI. PhD (harden School. Li(t) 


